II.

IIL.

VL

VII.

VIIL

IX.

F 3
R

CITY OF CENTRAL POINT
PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA
Septmeber 6, 2016 - 6:00 p.m.
MEETING CALLED TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

Planning Commission members Chuck Piland (Chair), Mike Oliver, Tom Van Voorhees,
Rob Hernandez, Elizabeth Powell, Craig Nelson Sr., and Kay Harrison

CORRESPONDENCE

MINUTES

Review and approval of the July 5, 2016 Minutes.
PUBLIC APPEARANCES

BUSINESS

A. Public Hearing — Mobilitie Conditional Use Permit application (File No. 16019) to be
Continued to October 4, 2016 at 6:00pm

DISCUSSION

A. Central Point Hazard Mitigation Plan — 2016 Update.

B. Population and Demographics Element Update for the Central Point
Comprehensive Plan

ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEWS
MISCELLANEOUS

ADJOURNMENT



City of Central Point
Planning Commission Minutes
July 5, 2016

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER AT 6:05 P.M.

ROLL CALL

Commissioners Chuck Piland, Craig Nelson, Tom Van Voorhees, Kay Harrison,
Rob Hernandez, Elizabeth Powell and Mike Oliver were present. Also in
attendance were: Tom Humphrey, Community Development Director, Don Burt,
Planning Manager, Molly Bradley, Community Planner, Elizabeth Riddle, Building
Technician and Karin Skelton, Planning Secretary.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIENCE

.

CORRESPONDENCE

The Commissioners were provided with correspondence regarding Planning
Commissioner Training by Tom Humphrey, Community Development Director,
who indicated that the City would pay for anyone who wished to attend.

The Commissioners were provided information regarding the E. Pine Street
Streetscape open house scheduled for July 11, 2016.

MINUTES

Tom Van Voorhees made a motion to approve the minutes of the June 7, 2016, Planning
Commission Meeting, noting that the agenda referred to June 9, 2016 minutes although
June 7" was the correct date. Mike Oliver, seconded the motion: ROLL CALL: Mike
Oliver, yes; Rob Hernandez, abstained; Tom Van Voorhees, yes; Craig Nelson,
abstained, Kay Harrison, yes; Elizabeth Powell, yes. Motion passed.

V.

Vi.

PUBLIC APPEARANCES
None
BUSINESS

A. Consideration of a Conditional Use Permit to replace the existing

scoreboard at the Crater High School football stadium with a new, internally illuminated
scoreboard. The project site is located in the Civic zoning district within the Transit
Oriented Development (TOD) District and is defined on the Jackson County Assessor's
map as 37S 2W 03DB, Tax Lot 100.



Planning Commission Minutes
July 5, 2016
Page 2

Rob Hernandez indicated that he was a member of the Crater Foundation and might
have a conflict of interest in this matter and offered to abstain from voting. Tom
Humphrey said that that did not constitute a conflict and he could vote or not as he
chose.

Molly Bradley explained to the Planning Commission that the applicant is requesting a
Conditional Use Permit to install an LED video scoreboard in place of the existing, non-
electronic scoreboard at the Crater High School football stadium. The proposed
scoreboard is internally illuminated and will be located approximately 135 feet west and
45 feet south of the existing scoreboard, meeting all setback requirements for the zone.
The proposed scoreboard measures 512.5 square feet in area and will be 30 feet in
height.

The purpose of the Conditional Use designation is to ensure consistency with the intent
of the Civic district, compliance with the design standards in the TOD district, and to
assure compatibility with adjacent properties. This application intends to minimize impact
on the surrounding neighbors by relocating the scoreboard to the northwest corner of the
stadium, and directing it southeast towards the stadium stands. The Lighting Analysis
demonstrates that the illuminated display area will face away from the adjoining
residential neighborhood, and direct its rays toward the field. The scoreboard will not
produce any sound and will be used approximately once a week during the fall and
spring months for athletic events.

Additionally, as of this date, the necessary provisions for allowing scoreboards have not
been formally approved. On June 23, 2016, the City Council held a public hearing on the
proposed scoreboard amendments, and moved to forward the code amendments to a
second reading, to be held on July 28, 2016. Approval of the application will be
contingent on the final adoption of the proposed text amendments.

No issues or concerns have been raised from notified agencies and neighboring
property owners.

Ms. Bradley stated that the plans for the conditional use permit allow for conditions of
approval to mitigate any possible negative impacts. She also informed the
commissioners that the scoreboard was located in the floodplain and any development
standards would be addressed at the time of the building permit issuance.

The Planning Commission asked if there would be any advertising on the new
scoreboard. Ms. Bradley responded that there would be fixed, back lit logo type displays
on the frame of the scoreboard, but they would only be lit when the scoreboard was in
use for an event.



Planning Commission Minutes
July 5, 2016
Page 3

Public Hearing Opened.

Samantha Steele of School District 6 stated that the scoreboard would be used
exclusively for sporting events and graduations. There would be no sound associated
with the scoreboard. She said that the existing sound system was being replaced,
however that had nothing to do with the scoreboard. The scoreboard would be located
diagonally in a corner of the field rather than the center as the existing one was.

Public portion of the Hearing was closed.

Tom Humphrey said that the city wanted to support the school, but did not want to allow
this type of sign everywhere in the city. He said that once the Council had approved the
text amendments regarding scoreboards, it was the City's decision to allow the school to
begin construction immediately so as to have it ready in time for school in the fall.

VIl. DISCUSSION
A. City of Central Point 2008 Population Element Update

Don Burt gave a brief overview of the City’s population element history. He informed the
commissioners that there had been two significant events since 2008 which affected the
results of the 2008 population element. The first was the Great Recession and the
second was HB 2253 which designated the Population Research Center, Portland State
University as the sole and official provider of population forecasts for cities and counties
throughout the state. He said that the Population Element contains six policies:
Population forecast, average household size, family household distribution, average
family household size, non-family household distribution and average non-family
household size. He said that the population forecast prepared by Portland State
covered a fifty year period but is required to be updated every four years. He added that
there were many factors which affected population growth, among them the economy,
and social trends. He explained how the population forecast affected the number of
acres the city needed to support the population.

B. Tom Humphrey updated the Planning Commission with regard to the
Costco appeal. He said that at this time we are waiting for a hearing date to be set by

LUBA. We have received briefs from the Appellants and that Costco and the City's
attorney would be submitting briefs as well.

Vili. ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEWS
None
IX. MISCELLANEOUS

X. ADJOURNMENT



Planning Commission Minutes
July 5, 2016
Page 4

Mike Oliver made a motion to adjourn, Tom Van Voorhees seconded. All
commissioners said “aye”. Meeting adjourned at 7:00 p.m.

The foregoing minutes of the July 5, 2016 Planning Commission meeting were approved
by the Planning Commission at its meeting on the 6™ day of, September2016.

Planning Commission Chair



MOBILITIE CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT



City of Central Point, Oregon Planning Department

140 So.Third St., Central Point, Or 97502 CEN-rRAL Tom Humphrey, AICP,

541.664.3321 Fax 541.664.6384 Community Development Director
www.ci.central-point.or.us POINT

MEMORANDUM
To: City of Central Point Planning Commission
From: Molly Bradley, Community Planner I
Subject: Mobilitie Telecommunications CUP (File No. 16019)

Date: August 30, 2016

On August 2, 2016, the telecommunications company, Mobilitie LLC, submitted an application for
a Conditional Use Permit, and the public hearing was scheduled for September 6, 2016. This
application is to consider the construction of a new wooden utility pole located in the public right-
of-way, to be used for telephone-related services.

During review of the application, staff identified several issues relative to proposed pole design and
its location. Additional requested information and revised exhibits were received on August 29,
2016. Due to the timing of the revised submittals, it is reccommended that the public hearing be
continued to allow staff the time necessary to evaluate and present the revised application to the
Planning Commission.

Recommendation: Open the public hearing to receive testimony from any interested parties, and
continue the public hearing to October 4, 2016 or a date and time specific, as agreed to by
applicant.



CENTRAL POINT HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN — 2016 UPDATE



City of Central Point, Oregon Planning Department

140 So.Third St,, Central Point, Or 97502 CENTRAL Tom Humphrey, AICP,

541.664.3321 Fax 541.664.6384 POI NT Community Development Director/
www.ci.central-point.or.us Assistant City Administrator

PLANNING DEPARTMENT MEMORANDUM

DATE: September 6, 2016
TO: Planning Commission
FROM: Stephanie Holtey, Community Planner II

SUBJECT:  Central Point Hazard Mitigation Plan - 2016 Update

Background

The City is in the process of completing the required 5-year update to the Central Point
Hazard Mitigation Plan. One of the key objectives of this planning effort is to ensure that
the Hazard Mitigation Plan is prepared in accordance with Goal 7, which requires local
governments to adopt comprehensive plans to reduce the risk from natural hazards on
people and property. Since the Hazard Mitigation Plan is a technical document that
requires frequent updates, it will be incorporated into the Comprehensive Plan
Environmental Element by reference. During this presentation, staff will review and
facilitate a discussion of the existing plan and scope of the update.

Discussion

At this time, the City of Central Point has a stand-alone hazard mitigation plan (“Plan”)
that was adopted in 2011. The Plan provides a framework for reducing the negative
impacts of future disaster events (i.e. floods, earthquakes severe weather, etc.) on the
community, and is necessary to maintain eligibility for 1) pre- and post-disaster federal
funding; and 2) flood insurance discounts through the Community Rating System.

The mission for the Plan is supported by six goal staternents as presented below:

Mission Statement: Proactively facilitate and support community-wide policies,
practices, and programs that make Central Point more disaster resistant and disaster
resilient.

Goal 1: Protect life and safety.

Goal 2: Protect buildings and infrastructure.

Goal 3: Enhance emergency response capability, planning, and post-disaster
recovery.

Goal 4: Seek funding sources for mitigation actions



Goal 5: Increase public awareness of natural hazards and enhance education and
outreach efforts.

Goal 6: Incorporate mitigation planning into natural resources management and
land use planning.

Additionally, an action plan identifies specific activities and timelines designed to achieve
the mission and goal statements listed above. At this time, the Plan identifies specific
actions relative to floods, earthquakes, severe weather and general/multi-hazards. Based
on feedback from the Citizen’s Advisory Committee (CAC) and the Hazard Mitigation
Advisory Committee (HMAC), the following hazards are being considered or re-
evaluated: drought, wildfire, air quality, volcanic eruption, and epidemics.

Action
The Planning Commission is encouraged to provide input on the existing Central Point
Hazard Mitigation Plan and the scope of the plan update process with an emphasis on the

following:

1. Have you received any informational materials or attended any workshops related
to natural hazards within the past 5-years? If so, was the information provided
helpful? Do you have any suggestions for future education and outreach efforts
(i.e. topics, events, etc.)?

2. Are the Mission and Goal Statements presented in Chapter 4 still relevant (See
Attachment “A”)? What changes if any should be considered?

3. Are you concerned about any natural hazards that are not addressed in the current
plan?

4. Would you support integrating the Central Point Natural Hazard Mitigation Plan
into a multi-jurisdictional plan in partnership with Jackson County and other cities

in the region?

5. Do you have any additional comments, feedback, interests or concerns relative to
natural hazards, mitigation and this planning process?

Attachments
A. Central Point Hazard Mitigation Plan Chapter 4
Web Link

The City’s Natural Hazard Mitigation Plan is available online at:
http:/ /www .centralpointoregon.gov/floodplain/ page/hazard-mitigation-plan




ATTACHMENT "A*

4.0 MISSION STATEMENT, GOALS, OBJECTIVES AND ACTION
ITEMS

4.1 Overview

The overall purpose of the Central Point Hazard Mitigation Plan is to reduce the
impacts of future natural disasters on Central Point. In other words, the purpose is
to make Central Point more disaster resistant and disaster resilient, by reducing
the vulnerability to disasters and enhancing the capability of the city and its
citizens to respond effectively to and recover quickly from future disasters.

Completely eliminating the risk of future disasters in Central Point is neither
technologically possible nor economically feasible. However, substantially
reducing the negative impacts of future disasters is achievable with the adoption of
this pragmatic Hazard Mitigation Plan and ongoing implementation of risk reducing
action items.

Incorporating risk reduction strategies and action items into Central Point's existing
programs and decision making processes will facilitate moving Central Point
toward a safer and more disaster resistant future. This mitigation plan provides the
framework and guidance for both short- and long-term proactive steps that can be

taken to:
e Protect life safety,
e Reduce property damage,
e Minimize economic losses and disruption, and
e Shorten the recovery periad from future disasters.

In addition, the Central Point Hazard Mitigation Plan meets the Federal
Emergency Management Agency’s (FEMA) mitigation planning requirements so
that Central Point remains eligible for pre- and post-disaster mitigation grant
funding.

The Central Point Hazard Mitigation Plan is based on a four-step framework that is
designed to help focus attention and action on successful mitigation strategies:
Mission Statement, Goals, Objectives and Action Items.

¢ Mission Statement. The Mission Statement states the purpose and
defines the primary function of the Central Point Hazard Mitigation Plan.
The Mission Statement is an action-oriented summary that answers the
question “Why develop a hazard mitigation plan?”

= Goals. Goals identify priorities and specify how Central Point intends to
work toward reducing the risks from natural and human-caused hazards.
The Goals represent the guiding principles toward which the community's

41



efforts are directed. Goals provide focus for the more specific issues,
recommendations and actions addressed in Objectives and Action Items.

* Objectlves. Each Goal has Objectives which specify the directions,
methods, processes, or steps necessary to accomplish the plan's Goals.
Objectives then lead directly to specific Action Items.

o Action Items. Action items are specific well-defined activities or projects
that work to reduce risk. That is, the Action Items represent the steps
necessary to achieve the Mission Statement, Goals and Objectives.

4.2 Mission Statement
The mission of the Central Point Hazard Mitigation Plan is to:

Proactively facilitate and support community-wide policies,
practices, and programs that make Central Point more disaster
resistant and disaster resilient.

The Central Point Hazard Mitigation Plan documents Central Point's commitment
to promote sound public policies designed to protect citizens, critical facilities,
infrastructure, private property and the environment from natural hazards by
increasing public awareness; identifying resources for risk assessment, risk
reduction and loss reduction; and identifying specific activities to help make
Central Point more disaster resistant and disaster resilient.

4.3 Mitigation Plan Goals and Objectives

Mitigation plan goals and objectives guide the direction of future policies and
activities aimed at reducing risk and preventing loss from disaster events. The
goals and objectives listed here serve as guideposts and checklists as the city,
other agencies, businesses and individuals begin implementing mitigation action
items within Central Point.

Central Point's mitigation plan goals and objectives are based broadly, on and
consistent with, the goals established by the State of Oregon Hazard Mitigation
Plan. However, the specific priorities, emphasis and language are Central Point’s.
These goals were developed with extensive input and priority setting by the
Central Point mitigation plan steering committee and the other stakeholders and
citizens of Central Point.

4-2



Goal 1: Protect Life Safety
Objectives:
A. Enhance life safety by minimizing the potential for deaths and
injuries in future disaster events.
B. Enhance life safety by improving public awareness of earthquakes
and other natural hazards posing life safety risk to the Central Point
community.

Goal 2: Protect Central Point Buildings and Infrastructure
Objectives:

A. ldentify buildings and infrastructure at high risk from one or mare
hazards addressed in the Central Point Hazard Mitigation Plan.

B. Conduct risk assessments for critical buildings, facilities and
infrastructure at high risk to determine cost effective mitigation
actions to eliminate or reduce risk.

C. Implement mitigation measures for buildings, facilities and
infrastructure which pose an unacceptable level of risk.

D. Ensure that new buildings and infrastructure in Central Point are
adequately designed and located to minimize damages in future
disaster events.

Goal 3: Enhance Emergency Response Capability, Emergency Planning and
Post-Disaster Recovery
Objectives:

A. Ensure that critical facilities and critical infrastructure are capable of
withstanding disaster events with minimal damages and loss of
function.

B. Enhance emergency planning to facilitate effective response and
recovery from future disaster events.

C. Increase collaboration and coordination between Central Point,
nearby communities, utilities, businesses and citizens to ensure the
availability of adequate emergency and essential services for the
Central Point community during and after disaster events.

Goal 4: Seek Funding Sources for Mitigation Actions

Objectives:

A. Prioritize and fund action items with the specific objective of
maximizing mitigation, response and recovery resources.

4-3



B. Explore both public (local, state and federal) and private funding
sources for mitigation actions.

Goal 5: Increase Public Awareness of Natural Hazards and Enhance
Education and Outreach Efforts

Objectives:
A. Develop and impiement education and outreach programs to
increase public awareness of the risks from natural hazards.

B. Provide information on resources, tools, partnership opportunities
and funding sources to assist the community in implementing
mitigation activities.

C. Develop and enhance partnerships with public agencies, non-profit
organizations, business, industry and the public by enhancing
communications and cooperation to encourage and facilitate
mitigation actions.

Goal 6: Incorporate Mitigation Planning into Natural Resource Management
and Land Use Planning

Objectives:

A. Balance natural resource management, land use planning and
natural hazard mitigation to protect life, property and the
environment.

B. Preserve, rehabilitate and restore natural systems to enhance
habitats and serve natural hazard mitigation functions.

4.4 Critical and Essential Facilities

Many of the high priority action items focus on facilities which are critical or
essential for Central Point. Critical facilities are facilities defined as those
necessary for emergency response and recovery activities, especially public safety
and hospitals. Essential utility services such as electric power, water and
wastewater are also extremely important to communities, especially after a
disaster. Such utilities are often characterized as “lifeline” utilities because they
are so important to a community for life safety (e.g., services to hospitals) and for
the economic recovery after a disaster.

Central Point has designated the following facilities as critical or essential:

City Buildings
City Hall
Police Station
Public Works Corporate Yard

44



Non-City owned Emergency Services Buildings
Fire District #3 Station
Oregon State Police Regional Office

Schools

There are five schools in Central Point. Mae Richardson Elementary is located on
West Pine Street at the corner of North Haskell Street near Daisy Creek and its
confluence with Griffin Creek. Central Point Elementary was built in 2004 and is
located between South 2" and 4" Street. Jewett Elementary is an older school. It
is located at North 10" Street close to East Pine Street near Mingus Creek and
Interstate 5. This school has had problems with flooding during heavy rain storms
that cause the stream and storm drains to back up into classrooms. The most
recent event occurred during the spring 2009 rain storm. Fortunately damages
were limited to inundated carpets, which were easily cleaned before class was
back in session. Scenic Middle School is located on Scenic Avenue adjacent to
Griffin Creek. Crater High School is composed of several buildings that vary in
age. ltis located between North 3" Street and Highway 99 near Griffin Creek.
Two of the buildings closest to the creek are impacted by the mapped FEMA
floodplain.

Key Utllity Elements

Water: The City's drinking water is provided by the Medford Water Commission,
which obtains water from Big Butte Springs and the Rogue River. The City
currently operates two storage reservoirs that hold 3 million gallons total, as well
as several miles of transmission mains and distribution lines. A new 3 million
gallon reservoir began construction in the summer 2011, thus increasing the city’s
water storage. Upon completion, however, the one million gallon reservoir is
slated to be demolished, leaving a total storage capacity of 5 million gallons. The
water system also includes one pressure station, which is used to boost
distribution system pressure during peak demand hours. The system connects
with the Medford Water Commission master meters, which can provide water in
emergency situations; however, water supply from the Medford Water Commission
is currently limited to 6.8 million gallons per day by contract.

Wastewater: Rogue Valley Sewer Services provides sanitary sewer services to
the City of Central Point and other communities in the valley. Their system in
Central Point includes 58.4 miles of city sewer lines that were constructed
between 1949 to the present day. System critical facilities include 30 stream
crossings, 3 railroad crossings, 4 Interstate crossings and 6 siphons. According to
the District Engineer, there are no upgrades needed in preparation of natural
disasters. Wastewater is treated at a regional facility located in White City near
the banks of the Rogue River.

Stormwater: The City of Central Point stormwater system includes 45.8 miles of
storm drain lines, 581 catch basins, 2127 curb inlets, 714 storm manholes, 0

45



known underground injection control! facilities, 2 engineered water quality facilities
(concrete sediment/trash and oil separator vaults) and 6 detention facilities.
Underground Injection control facilities are drained to the ground. Outfalls drain to
the nearest of seven streams and then to the Rogue River or to the north via Bear
Creek.

Other Utilities: Electric power (Pacific Power & Light), natural gas (Avista Natural
Gas) and telecommunications services (Qwest) within Central Point are provided
by investor-owned utilities: Although not owned by the city, these utilities are
critical for the functioning of the city.

Key Transportation System Elements

Major transportation routes within and to/from Central Point include:

» Interstate 5 runs generally north-south through Central Point. Interchange
no. 33 at East Pine Street provides primary access/egress for Central Point.
In addition the Seven Oaks interchange (no. 35) northwest of Central Point,
and the North Medford interchange (no. 37) provides access/egress along
Highway 99 into town from the north and south.

s The maijor arterials include: Highway 99/Front Street, East Pine Street, and
Biddle Road. Minor arterials include Hamrick Road, West Pine Street,
North 10" Street, Scenic Avenue, Freeman Road, Hanley Road, and Twin
Creeks Crossing.

4.5 Central Point Hazard Mitigation Plan Action items

The Mission Statement, Goals and Objectives for Central Point, as outlined above,
are achieved via implementation of specific mitigation action items. Action items
may include refinement of policies, data collection to better characterize hazards
or risk, education, outreach or partnership-building activities, as well as specific
engineering or construction measures to reduce risk from one or more hazards to
specific buildings, facilities, or infrastructure within the Central Point community.

Action items identified and prioritized during the development of the Central Point
Hazard Mitigation Plan are summarized in the tables on the following pages.
Individual action items may address a single hazard (such as floods, or
earthquakes) or they may address two or more hazards concurrently. The first
group of action items is for multi-hazard items that address more than one hazard,
followed by groups of action items for each of the hazards considered in this plan,
which are addressed in more detall in Chapters 6 to 9.

Implementation of the action items presented in this plan are to be conducted by
the coordinating organizations in partnership with key stakeholders, such as
utilities, property owners, local government, etc. All of the action items presented
in this Hazard Mitigation Plan are realistic in terms of implementation capability;
however, ease of implementation, cost, and staff time availability vary between the

4-6



action items presented in table 4.1. For example, outreach and education efforts
may be easily implemented through existing natural resources, public works and
community development programs. Other items, such as the Griffin Creek Flood
Mitigation Project, Stormwater Master Pian development, and inventory projects

need to be implemented as funds and staff time become available. Timelines for

completion may need to be adapted to address these implementation challenges.

4-7

10



[This page intentionally left blank]

10

11



6+

BuIOBUD Juaupedag swreiboud pue sjuswnoop F

XH>x g x|px*Jx wewdojeAsq Ayunuuod | AsoseinBes pue Guluuerd oju sBuipuy ueld uogebmyy oy eIBe] |  uLe ) -6uc
0BG swa) uonoe uogebiw b
X X X X X Guy Jsuedeq sxom dlidnd Awoud ybyy Juewweidw) 0} s30nN0Sa) pue Bupun) LEGO wie ] -HuoT
9J8 ‘sBunsew
X X X 6uiobup uewyedag SyIOM dliand o4qnd ‘sBunrew yoeanno/onEoNpa ‘olisqem yBnoy sWBpIsa) .Eow.*
uiod fenue) o} Ansiey Jeisesiq AJunoy) uosyoer alowaud Hous
"sejudwed yW34 pue sdew prezey o
X X X Buiobup JusLiedaq SHOM oHgnd 10 uoneuiwessip BUPNU| 'SaAMIOR YORSANO PUE UDKEONPD e | POy
Bupueyus Aq sprezey [einjeu Jo sseuaieme Jqnd aseanu|
suwpedag “Aiessaoau Uoym samseswu uogebniw Juowsidw) pue
X X X Bupbup BUIPING ' SOM SiIand Sallijioe] JIBY) JO) SJUSWUSSSSSE HSU SHBUAPUN O) BIMDNUISELYU| we ._.N.ato:m
ol b pue sBup|ing Juepodun Jo siEUMO sjeaud pue oignd abeinoous
‘8|qE|IEAR 8WO0208q S82IN0S8. SB SMNSea 1
X X X X Bupbuo uaupiedsq SHIOM JIgNd | uoneBnau Jusweldw) pue spieZey INEU S10W JO BUO JO) 3SU 18 o) -oys

aJe 1Bl 1uod [2AUSD Ul UNPNASEIU) pue selyjioe) [eanud Ajguapy

Sw3a)| uonoy uonebuupy prezey-RIng

2 o]

o m c o=
o m. = m. Q x m W m.. e
IR EHE i
a= o% m M ou suopezjuebio
& M m m g m 2 & .w et Bupeuipioo) wey) uoyoy prezey

S| =] | §[ss

pessaIppy £{#09 urd

Sl uojdy uonebniy Wiod 85U Jo KD
'y siqey

12

"




ol-v

“BAJO9)O BlB SUOYD
UODEONPD pUE JUSLISA|OAUN D1ignd Jely ainsua o)

X | sieshg-i SHOM 21(and uiod [BAUSD | oo inpaoaud Sy0) Lum aouepioooe ul Ayunwiwoo | & war-6uoy
ay Joj ABajens yoeanno ue aja|dwo)
(‘surejdpoo|4
peddeN-yW31d episul Seale Jo} Z# Pue L# uus)
X X X X BujobuQ SHIOM 211qNd Julod [Bhuad | -Buon swe) uonoy uoliebniy poold 895) 193f0id | Z# Wisl-Buo
uonebay %9310 uYUD avyi Aq payebpius jou
saimonys auoud-pooy Ajubyy asinboe 1o sjeas|3
Auoyiny Buisnoy Auno)d "uonisinboe YINO ‘uonelolsal
UOSHORM ol pue ‘atdwe] | weens 'suonedyipow |duueyd ‘spelbdn Buissolo
uoneidwo Joqe] uoBasp uLYINoS ‘eNod 1904S SUld ]SO ‘jeAowsl 8JMONgS |ORU0D
X " aun o a1e1s wobaiQ "lowsiq uopebul) apesb 's)uusd [eualLILOHAUS 'sueld uohelo)sal wisl Buo
X X X X X m:___wm AajieA JaAY anboy ‘saoiAles ‘sueid uopongsuod pasesulbus ‘uogesoies bi# uus L buo
10buQ Jomag Asjiep snboy '1emod An 'uonisinboe JUBWSSES ‘JUILLBAICAUI
Jyioed ‘g JoLIsiq |00Yds olignd ‘ul-Anq Japjoyeiess BUIMOI0) S
‘SO Olldnd Juiod [eRua) 6uipniou) 108loid uoneSmw pooid YeaId uPLS
‘VHIS
Auoyn pue Aempooy Asojenbas ayj Jo apisino sbuippng
BuISnoH Aunos cﬂmuw mw 3jeo0|a1 0] Juswdojaaapas Auadoud ybnoiy)
X b'e sieek 2-1 4UBWdOPASE ANUNWILIOD ¥9310 UYUO) JO UEQ ISED BY) U0 98NS duld | g uual-uoysg
pue ollaNd Ui [equsy | SPM IO weansdn jsnf pajeoo] Huoyiny Buisnoy
SHOM Ol ; ay) Aq pajesado pue paumo sexajdwoo Buisnoy
awoou| mo| Bugebyiw Jo Apqises) sy sioidx3
'S}eaNg pUR J131BMUILIO)S JO) UBld Sluswaaoidw)
|Ende) juiod [BAUSD 8y} Ol sjusuodwod
X X X leak-| SHOM DiIdNd JUlod 1equa) yoalosd uopebiy poold ¥eaiD uuD | L# uls)-loys
au Buipnjoul 'ueld uonebniy piezeH paaoidde
8Y) Ul Swa)l uogoe paynuapi sjeiodiodu)
sujeidpooid paddep-yiad UIEAA :SWdY| Uuondy uonebiliy poold
— “ -]
m 3 T =y
2 m 213 >
HIEE g5 |1,
° = £
g 3|5% : s : 3 Z | sunsuny | suopeziuebio Buneuipiood we}) UoyOY piezey
S2|%°2|2% (8%
I

posseippy S{eo9 ueld

12

13



(4% 4

sieeh G-

(uswaBeueyy
Aousbiawg) uonensiuwpy
pue s3I0M iqnd Juiod |eauad

"8jqe|ieAe SaWod3q ainje) weq Juelbiwg Jnoge
uopeuuojul meu se suejd uopoe Aouabiaws
pue Buiwem pooy ajepdn puE MIIADY

€ uue)-6uo

SieoA G-|

SHOM 2l1qNd JUI0d [BAUSD

"uierdpooy Aicieinbal e Jo ajw o' UM

aJe jey; pue g Jo Y Jo 6unes A)iqels e yum Japio
pul 40 | BB JeY) SIBLIYOUIQ WBISAS 3ouaIB)eY
|eneds jeuogeN G o} € JO Juawysiqelsa

ay) Buipniou) ‘Ao s ul sxtewydusq

Bujuiejuiew pue Bumes Joj spiepue)s

SapNo j2Y) ueld JTISEW Yiewyouag e a1e|dwor)

Zi# wuel-Buon

Buiobup

SHI0OM Dliqnd uiod {ejued

(suteidpoojd paddeyy

-VIN34 10 apISINO SESJe J0j L# ULIBl-UoYS 'We))
uonoy uopebaYy POOlJ 29G) SUORRPLBLILIOIS)
ue|d Ja)Sep JOJEMWIOIS 3] 0) Juensind
SjUSLLISADICW! 3BRUIRIP JSIEMULIO)S JONPUOD

1 # uua)-6uo

suesh g-¢

wewdoeaaq Ajunwwo?)
'8 S3IOM Jlignd Ui0d {enuad
S# 0US|Q 100Yds

"stuajqosd abeuielp JBJEMULIO]S JO JNSal
e se Guipooy aumny woy jooyos Alejuswag
nemar BuneSmw Jo Aqises; ay; esojdxg

Cit uuel-uoys

sJeah g-7

SHIOM dlignd juiod (BQUSD

"uononpal moy Joj uofeuoud uogeuswsidw!
juewdolaasap 1wedwi Mo| pue ‘uonedyguapl

eaJse wsjqoud ‘Gurddew uiseq abeuiesp :Buipnpul
'spoys Bujuueld uoneBgiw i suopnjos

pue swajqoid abeulelp sa1emunols SyuI| jey)
A1D 8y 10} ueld JeiSeyy Je1EMULO)S e J19jdwoD

L# uual-uoysg

suleidpoo) 4 paddep-yiN34 JO IPISINO :SWY| UORDY uUonebyiE Poo| 4

sieak g-¢

SYIOM 2liand Juiod [eusD

‘uonnjosay Aq paydope AD sy

Lolym ‘ue|d uonoy Asusbiswg s juowabeuepy
Aouabiawg QuUNoD uosyoer Yiim Loys Siy)
8]eulpio00 pue saullapinB 30 YIM sdouepiooe
u Ao auy Joy weibold Bujuiepp pooj4 e dojsasqg

it wue)-6uo]

uoj9930id
[ejuauosAUg

S8JIAIeS
AoueBiewsz
uopejuswejdw|
® sdiysieupeg
Auadouid pey0id
fyegeg o)1

88507 9ZIWIUIN

sgeUMIEMY
auqnd

PosSS2ippy S{eoo ueld

sujpRwiL

suonezjuebi0 Suneuipioo)

wey| uonoy

pRTRH

13

14



cl-v

©-L# suonoe
WJSJ-HOYS U) SJUBUISSESSE YSU | 'SOnI|IGeJouNA JIWSISS JUedyIUBIS M sagyioe;
X X X X X Buobuo 21WS|3S 0} Juensund 3|QeJauNA 21/qnd Juepodwi Jyoujal pue Buipuny uiRyqO b uuor-buoy
SB payjuapl sanjonng
-RioJuaAY 4 mc.mm:_u__zn SiqesaU|NA Jo} S}jauaq pue
* | suopdo -
X | x | x | 6uobuo Buusas0g [ensiA pidey ol Ul " son%%ﬁhmwﬁuunﬁnmﬂﬂmﬁoﬂ“ G# UUB)-LoYS
Poypuap! SBuIpING aigRIauInA ajeonps 0} sjajyduwed VW3 sleujuessiq
i ‘Suoijoe uopebniw ebeinoous pue ‘ssesusseme
puB mp___w___:iﬁﬂn_ﬂh_ﬂchmw_.w_ﬁm asiel 'sbuipjing sjgessuina Ajjeoedse Ajpuapl
X | x | x SeRhS | e aued (wn) sBuipmg | O BUIUSIOS ENSIA PIdEY Sy Buish luiod | ¢ uuiel-ioug
osen ) oY | leaus) ut sBupiing fewsnpul pue jepsswuwod
pavIojueIun ‘JenuapisSal JO ASANS H[EMBPIS B JONpUOD
*sjuauodwiod ajqesauinA aoejdal 1o Jyonal
X | x| x| x| x| seskgg waisAg Joiemaisem gAY | OF SSIHOUD USIGEISS PUE SUIISAS JIeM BISBM | oy ) ) 00
‘warsAS JO1BA JUI0Y [BIUS pue Jajem Jui0d jequa?d ayl Jo sjusuodwod
1BM JUiOd | 2 juepodu Jo ANIGBISUINA JIWSISS aY) S1eN[eA]
"sbuipjing
g djqelauna adeidal Jo Jyonal 0) saquoud g
X | X [ x| x| sehzy REISURII WML | s)qeysa pue uiod fenusg) ur uoners oy pue | ¥ UUSHIOUS
S|O00YOS 3y} JO AJIGRISUINA JJUSIDS 3U) SJEN|BAT
‘sBuipjing sjqesauinA ase|dal 1o Jyonal
X | x| x| x| sekey R semﬂmwwu_wﬁ w_&.z_nm 0} S3RUOLG SHIGEISS PUB SEUIPING PSUMD |  |# UuBl-LoyS
: -A10 (95 JO A)|IGRISUINA DJWSIas ay) SlenieA]
SUOROY uoieBRiy eyenbyey
m So|EY
vz ms8 (28| r [»
HHIHEHIE
® -
e m mm 25 |p 3 m“ m m supwyl | suonsziueBio Bupeulpiood way) uoijoy prezey
[~ ®a o
33 < |Zw® 3| < |8
o
3 S (83

PasSaIppy S[E0D UEid

14

15



1 4

saul Jamod R
X X X BuoBugy Wswdoesq Ayunuuwiod punasfapun apAPUI 0} SJUBWCOIBASP M3U AJNbDY uua ) -buo
seaue sbeno azuuw
O] SaUOIMS 153UUDJSIp pue syled paay sAews)e
X X X SIBAA G W % jamod syped Moj[e 0} saydYUMms Joauucalalu) Bulppe pue we .H.«W:O..

‘saul| [eanud BuipunciBiapun ‘Buipeo) 921/pU
aAoidw 0} sajod pue sauy GuipeiBdn sspisuo)

saBejno Jamod yum [e3p o) sueld

X X X SIeap -1 SHIOM 211qNd suonesado Aousbiawa pue Jamod dnyoeq aAey s m.& o
Julod [21USD) U SaQIve) [EONLO [IE JeY} SINSUT LHous
'sjeoB Anjsaso) Ajpunuiod
X X X X Buiobup SYIOM N hﬂ:%%hwm_ Bunowo.d sjiym sprezey sziWwiuIW 0} 1B PUB - ._wuto: s
‘Bunueld 'uooaies 981 JO SSEUBIBME SjOLWOI
-Auadoud syeaud pue yqnd
X X X X Bujobug SHOM o__hscwcu‘_muhwn uo suoye juswabeuew aa)) sziuebio o) weiboid we v.%
: d Ansai04 Aunwwiod s A0 8y 9zileuno 1-Uous
Sway) uoRoy uonebn JIpESAL B19AIS
2 olZ5(E3| - |»
- =
¥ |pT (23|58 5| €4
22 (38(33(8%| & |58
23 |§%(232(c3 w 3 5| eunewl | suonezueBig Bupeuipioo wey) uonoy prezey
52 "8 m..!u..w 2 a
= s “

P3SS3IPpPY S{E0H UBlg

16

18




uo2e}0id
{ejuswILOIAUT

SeIAIBG
KoueBirewz

uojmuswedw)
2 sdiysieuped

Plan Goals Addressed

$3§$07] 9ZJWUIN
Auedoid 3o80ig

fyoyes 041

sssusIemy
Alqnd

Timeline

Coordinating
Organizations

Action Item

N/A
NA

414

NA
N/A

None Identified.
None identified.

4
Long-Term

Other Natural Hazards Mitigation Action ltems

Short-Term




POPULATION AND DEMOGRAPHICS ELEMENT UPDATE FOR CENTRAL POINT
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN



Planning Department

STA F F R E PO RT CEgTNR'?L Community DeT\loer::)grLrJ\?r?thl;?rﬁ?t';R

September 6, 2016

AGENDA ITEM: File No. 15029
Introduction and Discussion of Draft Population & Demographics Element for the Comprehensive Plan; Applicant: City
of Central Point.

STAFF SOURCE:
Tom Humphrey AICP, Community Development Director

BACKGROUND:

Population forecasts are a necessary comprehensive planning tool, they serve as the basis for identifying long-term
land and infrastructure needs. City staff introduced new PSU population forecasts to the Planning Commission last
November with an explanation of how these projections were derived and how they compare with the projections
from the Regional Plan. Population forecasts will now be updated under a continuing four-year cycle. For Jackson
County that cycle was completed in 2015 and is referred to as the Coordinated Population Forecast 2015 through
2063, Jackson County (PSU Forecast). The forecast produced by PSU estimates 50-year population growth, but also
provides shorter-term incremental forecasts (for example, 1-, 10- and 20-year forecasts).

As a pre-requisite to updating the City’s Housing Element it is
City ot Conteal Poing i necessary for the City to amend its 2008 Population Element to

Isegionai Bliv 'SLCit W be consistent with PSU Forecast. The most significant change is
2010 17,736 17,169 | (567)f  the difference between the 2008 population forecast (higher)
2oLt 18050 17,235 “‘H‘) and the PSU Forecast (lower). The table to the left identifies the
:gg :::;;; :;j;’: ::;g broadening differences b.etween each _forec'ast ﬁor.n 2010 to
3014 19,152 12375 (7| 2060. T}le PSU forecast is what the City will use in the attached
2015 19,541 18329 a212)] Population & Demographic Element (Attachment A).
2020 21,491 19,332 (2,159)
2025 23,483 20,484 2,999)] The structure of this Population Element will follow that of the
2030 25,880 21,638 (4,242)| PSU Forecast, including reference to an extended forecast period
2035 28,469 22,680 (5,789)| 2015 through 2065. The forecast period for the first 20-years
2040 31,237 23,706 (7,531) (2015-2035) will be the basis for the goals and policies of this
2050 34,155 25416 (8,739) clement. The extended forecast period (2036-2065) will be used
2060 39,151 26,836 (12318)] for informational purposes only, i.¢. long-term in population
Source: Jackson County Comprehensive Plan, 2007 Population Elemeni characteristics.
Greater Bear Creek Valley Regional Plan, 2010
PSU Praposed Population Forecast, 2015 The purpose of the Population Element is to identify the City of

Central Point’s basic population characteristics such as age, sex, household size, etc., and includes projections of total
population over a twenty-year period. The importance of the Population Element cannot be over stated. From the
Population Element we can forecast future land need for housing and jobs, future need for infrastructure, as well as the
composition of the population and the needs of different age and sex cohorts. The Population Element feeds the Housing
and Economic Elements. As a land use planning document, the Population Element is constructed to comply with
Statewide Planning Goal 14 and administrative rules (OAR 660 Division 024-00301).

The Planning Commission is being asked to review Attachment A and to provide their feedback on Population Goals and
Policies based on the population characteristics identified in the document. Planning staff will return at subsequent
meetings with a more complete document and then initiate a Comprehensive Plan amendment for adoption.

Page 1 of 2

18



Population
&
Demographics
Element

City of Central Point
Comprehensive Plan

Adopted Central Point City Council
Ordinance No.

DLCD Acknowledged

19



City of Central Point
Comprehensive Plan, 2015-2035

TABLE 1. HISTORIC POPULATION GROWTH: 1900 - 2010
CITY OF CENTRAL POINT, JACKSON COUNTY, and STATE of OREGON

13,698 413,536

1900 3

1910 761 439 136% 25,756 88% 672,765 63%
1920 582 {1719 -24% 20,405 21% 783,389 16%
1930 821 239 41% 32,918 61% 933,786 21%
1940 906 85 10% 36,213 10% 1,089,684 14%
1950 1,667 761 84% 58,510 62% 1,521,141 40%
1960 2,289 622 37% 73,962 26% 1,768,687 16%
1970 4.004 1,715 5% 94,533 28% 2,091,385 18%
1980 6,357 2,353 59% 133,000 11% 2,633,156 26%
1990 7,509 1152 18% 146,389 10% 2,874,000 9%
2000 13,310 5.801 7% 181,273 24% 3.421.399 19%,
2010 17,696 4,386 33% 203.206 12% 3.831.073 12%

Souree: TS, Census {1900 - 2010)
<evennene.. EFTOr! Bookmark not defined.

T T T T T Lt L Ll L LT T ey Py L

) Page 2

20



City of Central Point
Comprehensive Plan, 2015-2035

average annual growth rate of 2.9%. By 2035 the City is expected to become the County’s
second largest City, accounting for 9.8%* of the County’s total population.

2. HISTORICAL TRENDS

1.1 Population
The Town of Central Point was founded on February 26, 1889 and by 1890 had a population of
543. With the exception of the decade between 1910 and 1920 the City has continued to steadily
grow (Table 1) at a rate generally greater than the County and The State. Today the City of
Central Point is the third largest city in Jackson County. It is realistic to assume that over the
course of the next twenty years the City’s population will continue to grow, requiring additional
land for housing, recreation, employment, and supporting infrastructure.

TABLE 1. HISTORIC POPULATION GROWTH: 1900 - 2010
CITY OF CENTRAL POINT, JACKSON COUNTY, and STATE of OREGON

oy poabandan i

1900 322 - 13,698 413,536

1910 761 439 136% 25,756 88% 672,765 63%
1920 582 (179) -24% 20,405 21% 783,389 16%
1930 821 239 41% 32,918 61% 953,786 22%
1940 906 85 10% 36,213 10% 1,089,684 14%
1950 1,667 761 84% 58,510 62% 1,521,141 0%
1960 2,289 622 3% 73,962 26% 1,768,687 16%
1970 4,004 L715 5% 94,533 28% 2,091,385 18%
1980 6,357 2,353 59% 133,000 41% 2,633,156 26%
1990 7,509 1,152 18% 146,389 10% 2,874,000 9%
2000 13,310 5,801 % 181,273 24% 3,421,399 19%
2010 17,736 4,426 33% 203,206 12% 3.831,073 12%

Source: U.S. Census (1900 - 2010)

1.2 Age Structure of the Population
Over the last twenty years the City’s has grown older from a 2000 median age of 36 to a 2010
median age of 39.

1.3 Race and Ethnicity

1.4 Births

1.5 Deaths

1.6 Migration

1.7 Historical Trends in Components of Population Change

1.8 Housing and Households

3. ASSUMPTIONS FOR FUTURE POPULATION CHANGE
1.1 Assumptions for the County and Central Point
1.2 Supporting Information and Specific Assumptions

4 Coordinated Population Forecast Jackson County 2015-2065, Figure 16

) Page 4

21



City of Central Point
Comprehensive Plan, 2015-2035

The structure of this Element covers a twenty year planning period as required by Statewide Planning
Goals®and is the basis for determining the City’s urban growth boundary needs to the year 2035.

1. Coordinated Population Forecast, 2015 through 2035, Jackson

On June 30, 2015 the Population Research Center, Portland State University (PRC) issued the
Coordinated Population Forecast 2015 through 2065 Jackson County, Urban Growth Boundaries (UGB)
and Area Outside UGBs (CPF). This publication was prepared in accordance with State law’ requiring
that PRC maintain and periodically update population forecasts for communities on a four (4) year cycle.
The CPF included individual annual population forecasts for each city within the County to the year 2065.

Population Policy 1 - Population Forecast: The population data presented in Table 2 and Table 3 is the
acknowledged population projection to be used in maintaining and updating the City’s Comprehensive
Plan. It shall be the responsibility of the City to periodically monitor and, if necessary, update the data
presented in Table 2 and Table 3. The City shall use data provided by Portland State University, the
U.S. Census Bureau to monitor and update this Population Element.

Table 2. Population Projection for City of Central Point and
Jackson County, 2015 - 2035

Juckson County Ciny ot Centend Poing Yool County

2015 211,275 18,329 8.7%
2020 222,583 19,332 8.7%
2025 234,561 20,484 8.7%
2030 245,963 21,638 8.8%
2035 255,840 22,680 8.9%

Source: Coordinated Population Forecast 2015 through 2065, Population Research Center, Portland State

University, June, 2015 Appendix C, Figure 22

rowth CharacteristicsIn addition to the projected population growth, the following represents a general
overview of the City’s population characteristics as presented in the.

3.1. Growth Rate: Since 1980, the population of Jackson County has grown faster than the state.
During this period, the City of Central Point has exceeded the rate of growth of the County, and with
an average annual growth rate of 3.7%, has been one of the fastest growing cities within the County.
During the coming planning periods it is expected that the City will continue to grow but at a slower
average annual rate of approximately 2.6%. During the same period, the County is expected to grow
at an average annual rate of 1.68%.

% Oregon Revised Statute (ORS) 197.296
7 Oregon Revised Statute (ORS) 195.036
¥ Jackson County Population Element, Table 5

) Page 6

22



City of Central Point
Comprehensive Plan, 2015-2035

A by-product of population growth is the formation of households, which translates to the need for

housing units. The U.S. Census allocates the population to one of two household types; family and non-

family. There is also a third household type, group quarters. Each of these categories has a distinct
physical footprint on a community’s landscape.

By definition a household consists of all the people who occupy a housing unit'®, which is the basic unit

of residential land use planning. To a much lesser extent there is a small segment of the population that is

housed in group quarters,

There are two basic household characteristics that affect an area’s land use planning: the average

household size and the household type. Since the early 1900s, these two household characteristics have
been gradually changing in response to changing socio-economic conditions. The following is a brief

overview of these characteristics as they relate to the City of Central Point.

4.3 Average Household Size

As illustrated in Figure 4 the average household size has been declining since 1960. For the City of

Central Point, the average household size has dropped from 3.42 in 1960, to 2.69 in 2000. It is
expected that during the term of the planning period (2035) that the average household size will
continue to decrease;-but-at-a-decreasing-rate to 2.5 persons per household. Fhe-This is consistent
with the Regional Plan establishes-an-average household size for the City of 2.5.

Population Policy 2 - Average Household Size. For purposes of calculating household formation,
the City will use an average household size of 2.5 for lands within the urban growth boundary, and

the urban reserve areas. This figure will be the basis for determining the number of households
expected to be formed throughout the planning period. It shall be the responsibility of the City to

periodically monitor and, if necessary, update the average household size through data provided by

the PRC and the U.S. Census Bureau.

4.4. Household Type Figured4. Historical Average Household Size for
Jackson County and Central Point 1950 -
Households are categorized as either a5 2000:""03'_““"_?'5' toE!)l_G
family or non-family households. In |
addition to the decline in average
household size, the distribution of
households by type has been gradually
shifting from family to non-family

households. Add graphic 25 |

G~0 Te a E oD

4.5. Family Households

® N =

Family households are Census Year
comprised of two or more SR
people who are related by marriage, birth, or adoption. Family households are most

19U.S. Census, Current Population Survey (CPS) - Definitions and Explanations

) Page 8

1950 1960 1970 1980 1990 2000

23



City of Central Paint
Comprehensive Plan, 2015-2035

Although of lesser significance there is a third population component that occupies what is referred to as
group quarters. Group quarters are defined as non-institutional living arrangements for groups not living
in conventional housing units or groups living in housing units containing ten or more unrelated people or
nine or more people unrelated to the person in charge. Examples of people in group quarters include a
person residing in a rooming house, in staff quarters at a hospital, or in a halfway house. Beginning in
1972 inmates of institutions have not been included in the Current Population Survey.

Historically, the City’s group quarters population has represented X% of the total population.

Goal - To prepare and maintain population projections as the primary data source for developing and
implementing plans and programs for management of the City’s growth.

Policy: The population forecasts presented in this element, and as periodically updated, shall
serve as the basis for the development of land use policy and land use decisions throughout the
planning period.

Population Policy 1 - Population Forecast: The population data presented in Table 2 is the
acknowledged population projection to be used in maintaining and updating the City's Comprehensive
Plan. It shall be the responsibility of the City to periodically, based on data provided by Portland State
University and the U.S. Census Bureau, to monitor and, if necessary, update the data presented in Table
2 as it relates to the City of Central Point.

Population Policy 2 - Average Household Size. For purposes of calculating household
Jormation, the City will use an average household size of 2.5. This figure will be the basis for
determining the number of households expected to be formed throughout the planning period. It
shall be the responsibility of the City to periodically monitor and, if necessary, update the
average household size through data provided by the U.S. Census Bureau.

Population Policy 3 - Family Household Distribution. For purposes of calculating household formation,
the City will use 65% as the percentage of households that are family households. This figure shall be
used in maintaining and updating the City’s Comprehensive Plan. It shall be the responsibility of the
City to periodically monitor and, if necessary, update the percentage of family households through data
provided by the U.S. Census Bureau.

Population Policy 4 — Average Family Household Size. For purposes of calculating household
Jormation, the City will use 2.5 as the average household size for family households. This figure shall be
used in maintaining and updating the City's Comprehensive Plan. It shall be the responsibility of the
City to periodically monitor and, if necessary, update the average family household size through data
provided by the U.S. Census Bureau.

Population Policy 5 - Non-Family Household Distribution. For purposes of calculating household
Jormation, the City will use 35% as the percentage of households that are non-family households. This
Sfigure shall be used in maintaining and updating the City’s Comprehensive Plan. It shall be the
responsibility of the City to periodically monitor and, if necessary, update the percentage of family
households through data provided by the U.S. Census Bureau.

Population Policy 6— Average Non-Family Household Size. For purposes of calculating non-family
household formation, the City will use 1.85 the as the average household size for non-family households.

) Page 10

24



